


















































































From: Cheryl Popeniuk
To: Anny Chen
Cc: Shelley Martin
Subject: RE: Response Required - Production of Collective Agreement
Date: May 24, 2023 1:41:17 PM

Thanks Anny, approved.  Make sure that this is communicated to Tony and Lori when they review
the package to avoid any repetitive corrections.
 

From: Anny Chen <achen@moveuptogether.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:13 PM
To: Cheryl Popeniuk <cpopeniuk@moveuptogether.ca>
Cc: Shelley Martin <smartin@moveuptogether.ca>
Subject: FW: Response Required - Production of Collective Agreement
 
Good morning Cheryl,
 
Sorry – I had meetings this morning.
 
Please find enclosed my email communication with the employer. Thank you for your time and
effort.
 
In Solidarity,
 
Anny Chen, Union Representative
w: (604) 299–0378 | d: (604) 473–3861| 1-800-665-6838 / MoveUPTogether.ca
Suite 301 - 4501 Kingsway, Burnaby, B.C. V5H 0E5
Headquartered on stolen land on the traditional, ancestral territory of the x?m??k??y??m
(Musqueam), S?wx_wú7mesh Úxwumixw (Squamish), s??li´lw?ta?? (Tsleil-Waututh) and qiqéyt
(Qayqayt) First Nations. 
This message may be subject to legal privilege and is directed only to the intended recipient(s).
MoveUP is a scent free workplace.
usw2009

From: Carolyn Bauer <carolyn@yellow-cab.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 12:02 PM
To: Anny Chen <achen@moveuptogether.ca>
Cc: Shelley Martin <smartin@moveuptogether.ca>
Subject: Re: Response Required - Production of Collective Agreement
 
Good afternoon, I agree to the union taking care of the production of the contract. 
 
Thank you 
 
Carolyn Bauer
General Manager 
Yellow Cab
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Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anny Chen <achen@moveuptogether.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 11:35:57 AM
To: Carolyn Bauer <carolyn@yellow-cab.ca>
Cc: Shelley Martin <smartin@moveuptogether.ca>
Subject: Response Required - Production of Collective Agreement
 
Good morning Carolyn,
 
Thank you for taking the time to run through the signed proposals with me this morning.
 
As mentioned, the Union will be responsible for updating the collective agreement with the changes
and will send the amended copy to Steve and you upon completion. The Union will address any
typographical, grammatical or structural errors in the process of producing the collective agreement.
All changes will be underlined, so that it is easier for the Parties and members to identify new
changes. Could you kindly confirm, in writing, that you are in agreement with the arrangement
described above?

 
In Solidarity,
 
Anny Chen, Union Representative
w: (604) 299–0378 | d: (604) 473–3861| 1-800-665-6838 / MoveUPTogether.ca
Suite 301 - 4501 Kingsway, Burnaby, B.C. V5H 0E5
Headquartered on stolen land on the traditional, ancestral territory of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm
(Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh Úxwumixw (Squamish), sə̓lílwətaʔɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) and qiqéyt
(Qayqayt) First Nations. 

This message may be subject to legal privilege and is directed only to the intended recipient(s).
MoveUP is a scent free workplace.

usw2009
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